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From: Braden Harris
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD
Subject: AO 6 #501H NSL Request (Advance Energy Partners)
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 3:38:12 PM
Attachments: AO 6 501H - NSL - Cover Letter.pdf

AO 6 501H - Plat (1 pg).pdf
AO 6 501H - NSL - Admin Chklst.pdf
AO 6 501H - NSL - Letter of Common Ownership.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Lowe.  Advance Energy Partners would like to request a NSL location for the AO
6 #501H proposed well.  I have attached a cover letter, plat, administrative checklist and letter from
our Landman stating common ownership in the offset acreage.  Please let me know if there are any
questions or concerns or if anything else required from me.  Thanks and have a great week!
 

Braden Harris
Drilling Manager
Advance Energy Partners, LLC
11490 Westheimer RD, Ste 950
Houston, TX  77077
C:  (406) 600-3310
bharris@advanceenergypartners.com
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Braden Harris"
Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan,

Michael, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; Martin, Ed; Holm, Anchor E.
Subject: APPROVED NSL-7747_Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC_AO 6 Well No. 501H_SEC 6 22S 33E
Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:48:00 AM
Attachments: NSL-7747_order.pdf
Importance: High

Mr. Braden Harris,
 
The following Administrative Order has been issued.
 
ORDER:               NSL-7747
OPERATOR:       Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa, LLC

POOL:                 WC-025 G-06 S213326D; BONE SPRING [97929]

WELL:                 AO 6 Well No. 501H
API NO:               30-025-45026
 
The Order will soon be available on the Division’s web site:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx
 
Thank you!
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
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